
 

 

 
 

MEETING 
 

PENSION FUND COMMITTEE 

DATE AND TIME 
 

WEDNESDAY 27TH MAY, 2015 
 

AT 1.00 PM 

VENUE 
 

HENDON TOWN HALL, THE BURROUGHS, LONDON NW4 4AX 

 
TO: MEMBERS OF PENSION FUND COMMITTEE (Quorum 3) 
 

Chairman: Councillor Mark Shooter 
Vice Chairman: Councillor John Marshall 
 

Councillors 
 

 
Andreas Ioannidis 
 

Jim Tierney 
Peter Zinkin 
 

Arjun Mittra 
 

 
Substitute Members 
 

Anthony Finn 
Dean Cohen 

Steven Sowerby 
Adam Langleben 

Ross Houston 
Pauline Coakley Webb 

 
 
You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached. 

 

Andrew Charlwood – Head of Governance 

 
Governance Service contact: Kirstin Lambert  020 8359 2177  kirstin.lambert@barnet.gov.uk 

 
Media Relations contact: Sue Cocker 020 8359 7039 
 

ASSURANCE GROUP 
 



 

 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

Item No Title of Report Pages 

1.   Minutes  
 

1 - 4 

2.   Absence of Members  
 

 

3.   Disclosable Pecuniary interests and Non Pecuniary interests  
 

 

4.   Public Question and Comments (if any)  
 

 

5.   Report of the Monitoring Officer (if any)  
 

 

6.   Members' Items (if any)  
 

 

7.   Pension Fund External Audit Plan for the year ended 31 March 
2015  
 

5 - 22 

8.   Motion to exclude the press and public  
 

 

9.   Appointment of an Independent Pension Fund Adviser to the 
Pension Fund  
 

23 - 26 

10.   Any item(s) that the Chairman decides is urgent  
 

 

 
 

FACILITIES FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES 

Hendon Town Hall has access for wheelchair users including lifts and toilets.  If you wish to let 
us know in advance that you will be attending the meeting, please telephone Kirstin Lambert  
020 8359 2177  kirstin.lambert@barnet.gov.uk.  People with hearing difficulties who have a 
text phone, may telephone our minicom number on 020 8203 8942.  All of our Committee 
Rooms also have induction loops. 

 
 

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the 
building by the nearest available exit.  You will be directed to the nearest exit by uniformed 
custodians.  It is vital you follow their instructions. 
 
You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts. 
 
Do not stop to collect personal belongings 



 
 
 

 

    

 
Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but move some 
distance away and await further instructions. 
 
Do not re-enter the building until told to do so. 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

 
Decisions of the Pension Fund Committee 

 
2 March 2015 

 
Members Present:- 

 
Councillor Mark Shooter (Chairman) 

Councillor John Marshall (Vice-Chairman) 

 
Councillor Andreas Ioannidis 
Councillor Jim Tierney 
 

Councillor Peter Zinkin 
Councillor Arjun Mittra 
 

 
 
 

1. MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED -  That the minutes of the meeting held on 3 December 2014 be agreed as 
a correct record, subject to the inclusion of the following interest from Councillor Andreas 
Ioannidis: 
 

Item/Report  Interest 

7. Barnet Council Pension Fund 
Performance for July to September 
2014. 

Non Disclosable Pecuniary Interest 
as Councillor Ioannidis was a 
member of the Local Government 
Pension Scheme. 

 
 

2. ABSENCE OF MEMBERS  
 
Councillor Daniel Seal. 
 

3. DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND NON PECUNIARY INTERESTS  
 

Councillor  Item  Interest  

Jonn Marshall Item 7 
 
Barnet Council 
Pension Fund 
Performance 
for October to 
December 2014 

Non Disclosable Pecuniary Interest 
by virtue of having shareholdings 
in a number of companies that the 
fund had investments in. 

Non Disclosable Pecuniary Interest 
by virtue of being a member of the 
Local Government Pension 
Scheme to which he had 
contributed to but had not made 
any claims. 

Peter Zinkin  Non Disclosable Pecuniary Interest 
by virtue of having shareholdings 
in a number of companies that the 
fund had investments in. 

Arjun Mittra Non Disclosable Pecuniary Interest 
by virtue of having shareholdings 
in a number of companies that the 
fund had investments in. 

AGENDA ITEM 1

1



 

2 

 
 

4. PUBLIC QUESTION AND COMMENTS (IF ANY)  
 
 
There were none. 
 

5. REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER (IF ANY)  
 
There was none. 
 

6. MEMBERS' ITEMS (IF ANY)  
 
There were none. 
 

7. BARNET COUNCIL PENSION FUND PERFORMANCE FOR QUARTER ...  
 
 
A representative from the JLT Group introduced the report and outlined how the Pension 
Fund had performed, including the performance of the Pension Fund Managers, Newton 
and Schroders, and the possible reasons for Newton’s underperformance during the 
quarter.  
 
The Committee was addressed by representatives fund management companies, 
Newton Investment Management Limited and Schroders Investment Management 
Limited. The Committee questioned the fund managers on their presentations, their 
performance for the quarter October 2014 to December 2014 and their plans for the 
coming months. 
 
RESOLVED - That 
 
1. The Committee instruct the Chief Operating Officer and Chief Finance Officer to 

ensure that the cash held internally and not required for payment of  pension 
benefits be  invested in equity  with fund manager Legal and General Equity 
Tracker being the preferred option; 

 
2. That ethical/socially responsible investments be discussed at a future review. 
 
 

8. UPDATE ON ADMITTED BODY ORGANISATIONS  
 
The Head of Treasury Services introduced the report.    
 
RESOLVED - That 
 
1. The update on the issues in respect of Admitted Body organisations within the 

Pension Fund be noted;  
 

2. The Head of Treasury Services provide a response to a query from in relation to 
the length of time it would take to set up the Bond for Green Sky (Claremont 
School) which had been admitted on 7 July 2014. 

 
 

2



 

3 

9. UPDATE REPORT LONDON COLLECTIVE INVESTMENT VEHICLE  
 
Members received a report of the Head of Treasury Services. 
 
RESOLVED –  
 
1. That the Pension Fund Committee note the progress update on starting up the 

CIV and, 
 

2. That the Pension Fund Committee approves an additional payment of £50,000 
towards the cost of establishing the London Collective Investment Vehicle. 

 
10. ANY ITEM(S) THAT THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES IS URGENT  

 
There were none. 
 
 
 

The meeting finished at 8.45 pm 
 
 

3



4

This page is intentionally left blank



 

  

Summary 

To note the external auditors’ detailed Audit Plan for the Pension Fund audit for the year 
ended 31 March 2015.  

 

Recommendations  
1. That the audit strategy for the 2014/2015 external audit be noted. 

 

 
1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  

 
1.1 The audit plan highlights the key elements of the external auditor’s proposed 

audit strategy for the benefit of those charged with governance.  

. 

   

 

Pension Fund Committee 
 

27 May 2015 
  

Title  
Pension Fund External Audit Plan  for the 
year ended 31 March 2015 

Report of Chief Operating Officer 

Wards N/A 

Date added to Forward 
Plan 

N/A 

Status Public 

Enclosures                          Audit Plan  

Officer Contact Details  
Iain Millar, Head of Treasury Services  

0208 359 7126 

AGENDA ITEM 7

5



2. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  
 

2.1 Information item   

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND NOT RECOMMENDED 
 

3.1 None. The external audit of the Pension Fund is a statutory requirement.   
 

4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
 

4.1 The External Auditor will report to the next Pension Fund Committee to 
provide a follow up on the previous period’s detailed audit findings. 
  

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  
 

5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
 

5.1.1 A positive external audit opinion on the Pension Fund’s Annual Report plays 

an essential and key role in providing assurance that the Pension Fund’s 

financial risks are managed in an environment of sound stewardship and 

control. 

5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 
Property, Sustainability) 

 

5.2.1 This report sets out the framework for the assessment of the Pension Fund‘s 

financial reporting and financial management as well as providing value for 

money. 

5.2.2  The external audit fees for 2014-15 are £21,000 (£35,000 in 2013-14). These 

costs will be funded from the Pension Fund. 

   

 5.3 Legal and Constitutional References 

5.3.1 Constitution – Part 15 Responsibility for Functions sets out the responsibilities 
of the Pension Fund Committee, through the Pension Fund Governance 
Compliance Statement. 

 
5.4 Equalities and Diversity 
 
5.4.1 Pursuant to the Equalities Act 2010, the Council is under an obligation to have 

due regard to eliminating unlawful discrimination, harassment, victimisation 

and any other conduct that is prohibited by or under the Act; advancing 

equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant ‘protected 

characteristic’ and those who do not share it; and fostering good relations 

between persons who share a relevant ‘protected characteristic’ and persons 

who do not share it.  The ‘protected characteristics’ are:  age, disability, 

6



gender reassignment, pregnancy, and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex 

and sexual orientation. 

5.4.2 There are no equalities implications arising from this report. 

5.5 Consultation and Engagement 
 
5.6.1 Not Applicable. 

 
5 BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
6.1None  
 
 

7



8

This page is intentionally left blank



©
  2

01
5 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

   
|  

LB
B

ar
ne

t P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

14
/1

5 
   

M
ar

ch
  2

01
5

T
h

e 
A

u
d

it
 P

la
n

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u
gh

 o
f 

B
ar

n
et

 P
en

si
o

n
 F

u
n

d

Y
e
a
r 

e
n

d
e
d

 3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5

2
7
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
5

S
u

e
 E

x
to

n

E
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
L

e
a
d

T
 0

2
0
 7

7
2
8
 3

1
9
1

E
 S

u
e
.M

.E
x
to

n
@

u
k
.g

t.
c
o

m

A
d

e
 O

y
e
ri

n
d

e

M
a
n

a
g

e
r

T
 0

2
0
 7

7
2
8
 3

3
3
2

E
 A

d
e
.O

.O
y
e
ri
n
d
e
@

u
k
.g

t.
c
o
m

A
n

d
y
 C

o
n

la
n

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e

T
0
2
0
 7

7
2
8
 2

4
9
2

E
A

n
d
y
.N

.C
o
n
la

n
@

u
k
.g

t.
c
o
m

9



T
h
e
co
n
te
n
ts

o
f
th
is

re
p
o
rt

re
la
te

o
n
ly

to
th
e
m
at
te
rs

w
h
ic
h
h
av
e
co
m
e
to

o
u
r
at
te
n
ti
o
n
,

w
h
ic
h
w
e
b
el
ie
v
e
n
ee
d
to

b
e
re
p
o
rt
ed

to
yo
u
as

p
ar
t
o
f
o
u
r
au
d
it
p
ro
ce
ss
.

It
is

n
o
t
a

co
m
p
re
h
en
si
v
e
re
co
rd

o
f
al
l
th
e
re
le
v
an
t
m
at
te
rs
,
w
h
ic
h
m
ay

b
e
su
b
je
ct

to
ch
an
ge
,
an
d
in

p
ar
ti
cu
la
r
w
e
ca
n
n
o
t
b
e
h
el
d
re
sp
o
n
si
b
le
to

yo
u
fo
r
re
p
o
rt
in
g
al
l
o
f
th
e
ri
sk
s
w
h
ic
h
m
ay

af
fe
ct

th
e
C
o
u
n
ci
l
o
r
an
y
w
ea
k
n
es
se
s
in
yo
u
r
in
te
rn
al
co
n
tr
o
ls
.
T
h
is
re
p
o
rt
h
as

b
ee
n
p
re
p
ar
ed

so
le
ly

fo
r
yo
u
r
b
en
ef
it
an
d
sh
o
u
ld

n
o
t
b
e
q
u
o
te
d
in

w
h
o
le

o
r
in

p
ar
t
w
it
h
o
u
t
o
u
r
p
ri
o
r
w
ri
tt
en

co
n
se
n
t.
W
e
d
o
n
o
t
ac
ce
p
t
an
y
re
sp
o
n
si
b
ili
ty
fo
r
an
y
lo
ss
o
cc
as
io
n
ed

to
an
y
th
ir
d
p
ar
ty
ac
ti
n
g,

o
r
re
fr
ai
n
in
g
fr
o
m

ac
ti
n
g
o
n
th
e
b
as
is
o
f
th
e
co
n
te
n
t
o
f
th
is
re
p
o
rt
,
as

th
is
re
p
o
rt
w
as

n
o
t

p
re
p
ar
ed

fo
r,
n
o
r
in
te
n
d
ed

fo
r,
an
y
o
th
er
p
u
rp
o
se
.

2

10



©
  2

01
5 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

   
|  

LB
B

ar
ne

t P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

14
/1

5 
   

M
ar

ch
  2

01
5

C
o

n
te

n
ts

S
e

c
ti

o
n

1.
U

n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g 
yo

u
r 
b
u
si
n
es

s
4

2.
D

ev
el
o
p
m

en
ts

 r
el
ev

an
t 
to

 y
o
u
r 
b
u
si
n
es

s 
an

d
 t
h
e 

au
d
it

5

3.
O

u
r 
au

d
it
 a

p
p
ro

ac
h

6

4.
S
ig

n
if
ic
an

t 
ri
sk

s 
id

en
ti
fi
ed

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

5.
O

th
er

 r
is
ks

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 8

6.
R
es

u
lt
s 
o
f 
in

te
ri
m

 w
o
rk

 
10

7.
K

ey
 d

at
es

11

8.
F
ee

s 
an

d
 i
n
d
ep

en
d
en

ce
12

9.
C
o
m

m
u
n
ic
at

io
n
 o

f 
au

d
it
 m

at
te

rs
 w

it
h
 t
h
o
se

 c
h
ar

ge
d
 w

it
h
 g

o
ve

rn
an

ce
13

3

11



©
  2

01
5 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

   
|  

LB
B

ar
ne

t P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

14
/1

5 
   

M
ar

ch
  2

01
5

U
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g 
yo

u
r 

b
u
si

n
es

s

C
h

a
ll

e
n

g
e
s
/o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s

1
. 

N
e
w

 g
o

v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
 a

rr
a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts

•
T

h
e
 n

e
w

 g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 r

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 h

a
v
e
 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 f

o
r 

L
G

P
S

 w
h
ic

h
 

ta
k
e
 e

ff
e
c
t 
fr

o
m

 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
5
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 

in
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 a

 L
o
c
a
l 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 B

o
a
rd

 f
o
r 

e
a
c
h
 

fu
n
d
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 b

o
a
rd

s
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 

a
d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o
 h

e
lp

 e
n
s
u
re

 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
. 

In
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 

th
e
 r

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 a

ls
o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

S
c
h
e
m

e
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 B
o
a
rd

 a
n
d
 a

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 c

a
p
.

•
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
o
v
e
rl
a
p
 f

o
r 

m
a
n
y
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 

C
o
m

m
it
te

e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 n

e
w

 L
o
c
a
l 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 

B
o
a
rd

s
, 

w
it
h
 a

 r
e
a
l 
c
h
a
lle

n
g
e
 f

o
r 

a
d
m

in
is

te
ri
n
g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
 t

o
 m

e
e
t 

th
e
 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

, 
b
u
t 

in
 a

 w
a
y
 w

h
ic

h
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
s
 t

h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

u
n
d
s
.

O
u

r 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

•
W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 o

u
r 

o
n
-g

o
in

g
 d

ia
lo

g
u
e
 w

it
h
 

o
ff

ic
e
rs

 a
ro

u
n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

.

•
W

e
 w

ill
 s

h
a
re

 g
o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 t

h
a
t 

is
 

e
m

e
rg

in
g
 w

it
h
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

.

In
 p

la
n
n
in

g 
o
u
r 
au

d
it
 w

e 
n
ee

d
 t
o
 u

n
d
er

st
an

d
 t
h
e 

ch
al
le
n
ge

s 
an

d
 o

p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s 
th

e 
P
en

si
o
n
 F

u
n
d
 i
s 
fa

ci
n
g.

  
W

e 
se

t 
o
u
t 
a 

su
m

m
ar

y 
o
f 
o
u
r 
u
n
d
er

st
an

d
in

g 
b
el
o
w
.

2
. 

P
e
n

s
io

n
s
 R

e
g

u
la

to
r

•
T

h
e
 P

u
b
lic

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 A

c
t 

a
ls

o
 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 e

x
te

n
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

T
h
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
s
 R

e
g
u
la

to
r 

to
 t

h
e
 L

G
P

S
 f

ro
m

 

1
 A

p
ri
l 
 2

0
1
5
.

•
T

h
e
 F

u
n
d
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 

w
it
h
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 s
e
t 

b
y
 t

h
e
 r

e
g
u
la

to
r.

3
. 

F
u

tu
re

 s
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 

re
fo

rm

•
In

 M
a
y
 2

0
1
4
 D

C
L
G

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
o
n
, 

c
o
s
t 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 

a
n
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

L
G

P
S

 f
u
n
d
s
. 
W

h
ile

 t
h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

is
 i
s
 

s
ti
ll 

a
w

a
it
e
d
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 c

le
a
rl
y
 a

 g
ro

w
in

g
 

m
o
m

e
n
tu

m
 f

o
r 

s
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 
c
h
a
n
g
e
.

•
In

 t
h
e
 m

e
a
n
ti
m

e
 t

h
e
 g

ro
w

in
g
 u

s
e
 o

f 
s
h
a
re

d
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
s
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 r

e
a
l 
b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 t
o
 

fu
n
d
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 c

o
s
ts

, 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

e
x
p
e
rt

is
e
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 

q
u
a
lit

y
.

4
. 

L
o

c
a
l 

g
o

v
e
rn

m
e
n

t 
o

u
ts

o
u

rc
in

g

•
M

a
n
y
 c

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 a

re
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 t

o
 f

o
llo

w
 

B
a
rn

e
t'
s
 m

o
d
e
l 
b
y
 o

u
ts

o
u
rc

in
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

s
 

a
 m

o
re

 c
o
s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 w

a
y
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
.

•
F

u
n
d
s
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 c

a
re

fu
lly

 c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

re
q
u
e
s
ts

 f
o
r 

a
d
m

is
s
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 a

n
d
 

w
h
e
re

 p
o
s
s
ib

le
 m

it
ig

a
te

 a
n
y
 r

is
k
s
 t
o
 t

h
e
 

fu
n
d
.

•
A

n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
d
m

it
te

d
 b

o
d
ie

s
 

m
a
y
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 f

u
n
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

e
v
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
o
s
e
 b

o
d
ie

s
 f

a
ili

n
g
. 

It
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 l
ik

e
ly

 

to
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll.

•
W

e
 w

ill
 s

h
a
re

 o
u
r 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g
 

w
it
h
 T

h
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
s
 R

e
g
u
la

to
r.

•
W

e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 w

it
h
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n
y
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 

th
a
t 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
 

fo
r 

th
e
 f

u
n
d
 t

o
 d

e
m

o
n
s
tr

a
te

 c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
. 

•
W

e
 w

ill
 s

h
a
re

 g
o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 i
n
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
o
n
 

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
.

•
W

e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 a

n
y
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 f
o
r 

s
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 

c
h
a
n
g
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
ir
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 

F
u
n
d
 w

it
h
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

.

•
T

h
ro

u
g
h
 o

u
r 

re
g
u
la

r 
lia

is
o
n
 w

it
h
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 w
e
 

w
ill

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

th
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

o
u
ts

o
u
rc

e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
t 
o
n
 t

h
e
 

P
e
n
s
io

n
 F

u
n
d
.

•
W

e
 w

ill
 s

h
a
re

 g
o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 t

h
a
t 

is
 

e
m

e
rg

in
g
 w

it
h
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

.

4

12



©
  2

01
5 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

   
|  

LB
B

ar
ne

t P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

14
/1

5 
   

M
ar

ch
  2

01
5

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ts

 r
el

ev
an

t 
to

 y
o

u
r 

b
u
si

n
es

s 
an

d
 t

h
e 

au
d
it

In
 p

la
n
n
in

g 
o
u
r 
au

d
it
 w

e 
al
so

 c
o
n
si
d
er

 t
h
e 

im
p
ac

t 
o
f 
ke

y 
d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
ts

 i
n
 t
h
e 

se
ct

o
r 
an

d
 t
ak

e 
ac

co
u
n
t 
o
f 
n
at

io
n
al
 a
u
d
it
 r
eq

u
ir
em

en
ts

 a
s 
se

t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e 

C
o
d
e 

o
f 
A

u
d
it
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

('
th

e 
co

d
e'
) 
an

d
 a
ss

o
ci
at

ed
 g

u
id

an
ce

.

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts

O
u

r 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

1
. 

L
G

P
S

 2
0
1
4

•
D

u
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 f

u
n
d
s
 h

a
v
e
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 

L
G

P
S

 2
0
1
4
. 

T
h
is

 h
a
s
 m

o
v
e
d
 L

G
P

S
 f

ro
m

 a
 

fi
n
a
l 
s
a
la

ry
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 t

o
 a

 c
a
re

e
r 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 o

n
e
 y

e
a
r 

a
h
e
a
d
 o

f 
o
th

e
r 

p
u
b
lic

 

s
e
c
to

r 
s
c
h
e
m

e
s
.

•
U

n
d
e
r 

th
is

 n
e
w

 s
c
h
e
m

e
, 

th
e
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
s
 o

f 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 a
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 m

o
re

 c
o
m

p
le

x
, 

a
s
 

a
re

 t
h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 

c
o
rr

e
c
t 

p
a
y
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
.

•
L
G

P
S

 2
0
1
4
 h

a
s
 p

u
t 

a
 g

re
a
te

r 
e
m

p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 

th
e
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
r 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

to
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

r,
 w

h
ile

 a
ls

o
 

re
q
u
ir
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 

a
n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 t

h
is

 d
a
ta

.

•
W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 m

a
d
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

p
e
n
s
io

n
s
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

in
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 L

G
P

S
 d

a
ta

 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

.

•
W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
e
 e

x
is

te
n
c
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

it
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
s
 a

ll 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 f

ro
m

 m
e
m

b
e
r 

b
o
d
ie

s
 

a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 a
re

 c
o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d
 

a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 

g
e
n
e
ra

te
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d

2
. 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 

•
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

P
e
n
s
io

n
 F

u
n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
re

p
o
rt

in
g
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 

a
s
 s

e
t 

o
u
t 

in
 t

h
e
 C

IP
F

A
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 

fo
r 

L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 A
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 (

th
e
 C

o
d
e
) 

fo
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
in

g
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
5
, 

h
o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 F

u
n
d
 n

e
e
d
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 

o
n
-g

o
in

g
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
d
e
.

3
. 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

F
u

n
d

 m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
c
o

s
ts

•
T

h
e
 C

o
d
e
's

 o
n
ly

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 

d
is

c
lo

s
u
re

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 t

h
e
 

p
e
n
s
io

n
 f

u
n
d
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

c
o
s
ts

 i
n
 

re
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 a

 r
e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 

p
la

n
 a

re
 

d
is

c
lo

s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 f

a
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

u
n
d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t.

•
C

IP
F

A
h
a
v
e
 r

e
c
e
n
tl
y
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
d
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 

a
im

e
d
 a

t 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 t

ra
n
s
p
a
re

n
c
y
 o

f 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

c
o
s
t 

d
a
ta

 a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 

s
u
g
g
e
s
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

fu
n
d
s
 s

h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

n
o
te

s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
 b

re
a
k
d
o
w

n
 o

f 

th
o
s
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

c
o
s
ts

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
s
 

o
f 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

e
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
, 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 e

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
rs

ig
h
t 

a
n
d
 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 c

o
s
ts

. 

4
. 

T
im

e
ta

b
le

 f
o

r 
fi

n
a
n

c
ia

l 
re

p
o

rt
in

g

•
T

h
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
n
d
 A

u
d
it
 R

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s
 2

0
1
5
 

c
o
m

e
 i
n
to

 e
ff

e
c
t 
fr

o
m

 1
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
5
. 

 T
h
e
s
e
 

b
ri
n
g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

im
e
ta

b
le

 f
o
r 

p
u
b
lis

h
e
d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 

to
 3

1
 J

u
ly

 i
n
 2

0
1
7
/1

8
. 

 I
n
 2

0
1
7
/1

8
 d

ra
ft

 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 

p
re

p
a
re

d
 b

y
 3

1
 M

a
y

•
W

e
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 F

u
n
d
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 c
o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
d
e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 o

u
r 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 t

e
s
ti
n
g
.

•
W

e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 w

it
h
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
n
y
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 t

h
is

 g
u
id

a
n
c
e
.

•
A

lt
h
o
u
g
h
 n

o
t 

a
n
 i
s
s
u
e
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
 w

e
 w

ill
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 y

o
u
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 

w
a
y
s
 o

f 
s
tr

e
a
m

lin
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

p
re

p
a
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

. 

5

13



©
  2

01
5 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

   
|  

LB
B

ar
ne

t P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

14
/1

5 
   

M
ar

ch
  2

01
5

D
e
v
is

e
 a

u
d

it
 s

tr
a
te

g
y

(p
la

n
n

e
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

re
li

a
n

c
e
?

)

O
u
r 

au
d
it

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h G

lo
b

a
l 
a
u

d
it

 t
e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
E

n
s
u

re
s
 c

o
m

p
li

a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 o

n
 A

u
d

it
in

g
 (

IS
A

s
)

C
re

a
te

s
 a

n
d

 t
a
il

o
rs

 

a
u

d
it

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s

S
to

re
s
 a

u
d

it

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

D
o

c
u

m
e
n

ts
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls

U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 

th
e
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 e

n
ti
ty

U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t’
s
 

fo
c
u
s

U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 

th
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s

E
v
a
lu

a
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 

y
e
a
r’

s
 r

e
s
u
lt
s

In
h
e
re

n
t 

ri
s
k
s

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

ri
s
k
s

O
th

e
r

ri
s
k
s

M
a
te

ri
a
l 

b
a
la

n
c
e
s

Y
e
s

N
o

�
T

e
s
t 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

�
S

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 

a
n
a
ly

ti
c
a
l 

re
v
ie

w

�
T

e
s
ts

 o
f 
d
e
ta

il

�
T

e
s
t 
o
f 
d
e
ta

il

�
S

u
b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e
 

a
n
a
ly

ti
c
a
l 

re
v
ie

w

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

C
o
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

G
e
n
e
ra

l 
a
u
d
it
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s

ID
E

A

E
x
tr

a
c
t 

y
o
u
r 

d
a
ta

R
e
p
o
rt

 o
u
tp

u
t 

to
 t
e
a
m

s

A
n
a
ly

s
e
 d

a
ta

 

u
s
in

g
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

p
a
ra

m
e
te

rs

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 t
o

 

o
b

ta
in

 r
e
a
s
o

n
a
b

le
 

a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
S

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 

a
s
 a

 w
h

o
le

 a
re

 f
re

e
 

fr
o

m
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 

m
is

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 

p
re

p
a
re

d
 i

n
 a

ll
 

m
a
te

ri
a
la

re
s
p

e
c
ts

 

w
it

h
 t

h
e
 C

IP
F

A
 C

o
d

e
 

o
f 

P
ra

c
ti

c
e
 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 u
s
in

g
 o

u
r 

g
lo

b
a
l 

m
e
th

o
d

o
lo

g
y
 

a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 s

o
ft

w
a
re

N
o
te

:

a
.

A
n
 i
te

m
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 

m
a
te

ri
a
l 
to

 t
h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 

if
, 
th

ro
u
g
h
 i

ts
 o

m
is

s
io

n
 o

r 
n
o
n
-

d
is

c
lo

s
u
re

, 
th

e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 

w
o
u
ld

 n
o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

s
h
o
w

 a
 t
ru

e
 a

n
d
 

fa
ir

 v
ie

w
.

6

14



©
  2

01
5 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

   
|  

LB
B

ar
ne

t P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

14
/1

5 
   

M
ar

ch
  2

01
5

S
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 
ri

sk
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
'S

ig
n
if
ic
an

t 
ri
sk

s 
o
ft
en

 r
el
at

e 
to

 s
ig

n
if
ic
an

t 
n
o
n
-r
o
u
ti
n
e 
tr
an

sa
ct

io
n
s 
an

d
 j
u
d
gm

en
ta

l 
m

at
te

rs
. 
N

o
n
-r
o
u
ti
n
e 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
n
s 
ar

e 
tr
an

sa
ct

io
n
s 
th

at
 a

re
 u

n
u
su

al
, 
ei
th

er
 d

u
e 

to
 s
iz

e 
o
r 

n
at

u
re

, 
an

d
 t
h
at

 t
h
er

ef
o
re

 o
cc

u
r 
in

fr
eq

u
en

tl
y.
 J
u
d
gm

en
ta

l 
m

at
te

rs
 m

ay
 i
n
cl
u
d
e 

th
e 

d
ev

el
o
p
m

en
t 
o
f 
ac

co
u
n
ti
n
g 

es
ti
m

at
es

 f
o
r 
w

h
ic
h
 t
h
er

e 
is
 s
ig

n
if
ic
an

t 
m

ea
su

re
m

en
t 

u
n
ce

rt
ai
n
ty

' (
IS

A
 3

15
).
 

In
 t
h
is
 s
ec

ti
o
n
 w

e 
o
u
tl
in

e 
th

e 
si
gn

if
ic
an

t 
ri
sk

s 
o
f 
m

at
er

ia
l 
m

is
st

at
em

en
t 
w

h
ic
h
 w

e 
h
av

e 
id

en
ti
fi
ed

.  
T
h
er

e 
ar

e 
tw

o
 p

re
su

m
ed

 s
ig

n
if
ic
an

t 
ri
sk

s 
w

h
ic
h
 a

re
 a

p
p
lic

ab
le
 t
o
 a
ll 

au
d
it
s 

u
n
d
er

 a
u
d
it
in

g 
st

an
d
ar

d
s 
(I

n
te

rn
at

io
n
al
 S

ta
n
d
ar

d
s 
o
n
 A

u
d
it
in

g 
–

IS
A

s)
  
w

h
ic
h
 a
re

 l
is
te

d
 b

el
o
w

:

S
ig

n
if

ic
a
n

t 
ri

s
k

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

S
u

b
s
ta

n
ti

v
e
 a

u
d

it
 p

ro
c
e
d

u
re

s

T
h
e

re
v
e
n
u
e
 c

y
c
le

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 

fr
a
u
d
u
le

n
t 
tr

a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s

U
n
d
e
r 

IS
A

 2
4
0
 t

h
e
re

 i
s

a
 p

re
s
u
m

e
d
 r

is
k
 t
h
a
t 

re
v
e
n
u
e
 m

a
y
 b

e
 m

is
s
ta

te
d
 d

u
e
 t

o
 t
h
e
 

im
p
ro

p
e
r 

re
c
o
g
n
it
io

n
 o

f 
re

v
e
n
u
e
. 
 

T
h
is

 p
re

s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 c

a
n
 b

e
 r

e
b
u
tt

e
d
 i
f 
th

e
 

a
u
d
it
o
r 

c
o
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 r

is
k
 o

f 

m
a
te

ri
a
l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
d
u
e
 t
o
 f
ra

u
d
 r

e
la

ti
n
g
 t
o
 

re
v
e
n
u
e
 r

e
c
o
g
n
it
io

n
.

H
a
v
in

g
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 t
h
e
 r

is
k
 f
a
c
to

rs
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 I
S

A
2
4
0
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e
 s

tr
e
a
m

s
 a

t 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 o

f 
B

a
rn

e
t 
P

e
n
s
io

n
 F

u
n
d
, 

w
e
 h

a
v
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
fr

a
u
d
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 

re
v
e
n
u
e
 r

e
c
o
g
n
it
io

n
 c

a
n
 b

e
 r

e
b
u
tt

e
d
, 
b
e
c
a
u
s
e
:

•
th

e
re

 i
s
 l
it
tl
e
 i
n
c
e
n
ti
v
e
 t
o
 m

a
n
ip

u
la

te
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e
 r

e
c
o
g
n
it
io

n

•
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
to

 m
a
n
ip

u
la

te
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e
 r

e
c
o
g
n
it
io

n
 a

re
 v

e
ry

 l
im

it
e
d

•
th

e
 c

u
lt
u
re

 a
n
d
 e

th
ic

a
l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ti
e
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 o

f 
B

a
rn

e
t 

P
e
n
s
io

n
 F

u
n
d

w
h
o
 a

c
t 
a
s
 t
h
e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
to

rs
o
f 
th

e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 f
u
n
d
, 
m

e
a
n
 t

h
a
t 
a
ll 

fo
rm

s
 o

f 
fr

a
u
d
 

a
re

 s
e
e
n
 a

s
 u

n
a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

.

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

o
v
e
r-

ri
d
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

U
n
d
e
r

IS
A

 2
4
0
 t

h
e
 p

re
s
u
m

p
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 r

is
k
 

o
f 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
v
e
r-

ri
d
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 i
s
 

p
re

s
e
n
t 
in

 a
ll 

e
n
ti
ti
e
s
.

W
o

rk
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 t
o

 d
a
te

:

•
R

is
k
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
, 
ju

d
g
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 m

a
d
e
 b

y
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

W
o

rk
 p

la
n

n
e
d

:

•
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
, 
ju

d
g
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 m

a
d
e
 b

y
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

•
T

e
s
ti
n
g
 o

f 
jo

u
rn

a
l 
e
n
tr

ie
s

•
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
u
n
u
s
u
a
l 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
tr

a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
.

R
is

k
 o

f
n
e
w

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 s

y
s
te

m
 

In
te

g
ra

 p
ro

d
u
c
e
s
 F

u
n
d
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s
 

th
a
t 
a
re

 m
a
te

ri
a
lly

 m
is

-s
ta

te
d

A
s
 a

t 
1
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
4
, 
th

e
 l
e
d
g
e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
 w

a
s
 

m
ig

ra
te

d
 f

ro
m

 S
A

P
 t

o
 I
n
te

g
ra

 w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 h

o
s
te

d
 

b
y
 C

a
p
it
a
. 
 

2
0
1
4
/1

5
w

ill
b
e
 y

e
a
r 

o
n
e
 t
h
e
 F

u
n
d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 

w
ill

 b
e
 c

o
m

p
ile

d
 o

n
 C

a
p
it
a
's

le
d
g
e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
.

D
o
c
u
m

e
n
t

o
u
r 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 p
u
t 
in

 p
la

c
e
 b

y
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
v
e
r 

d
a
ta

 m
ig

ra
ti
o
n
.

W
o

rk
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 t
o

 d
a
te

:

•
T

e
s
ti
n
g

th
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
d
a
ta

 m
ig

ra
ti
o
n
 t

o
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f
o
u
r 

IT
 r

e
v
ie

w

•
C

o
m

p
le

te
 w

a
lk

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
e
s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 l
e
d
g
e
r 

s
y
s
te

m
 

W
o

rk
 p

la
n

n
e
d

:

•
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
s
u
b
s
y
s
te

m
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 

7

15



©
  2

01
5 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

   
|  

LB
B

ar
ne

t P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

14
/1

5 
   

M
ar

ch
  2

01
5

O
th

er
 r

is
k
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed

T
h
e 

au
d
it
o
r 
sh

o
u
ld

 e
va

lu
at

e 
th

e 
d
es

ig
n
 a
n
d
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
im

p
le
m

en
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e 
en

ti
ty

's
 c

o
n
tr
o
ls
, i

n
cl
u
d
in

g 
re

le
va

n
t 
co

n
tr
o
l 
ac

ti
vi

ti
es

, 
o
ve

r 
th

o
se

 r
is
ks

 f
o
r 
w

h
ic
h
, i

n
 t
h
e 

au
d
it
o
r'
s 
ju

d
gm

en
t,
 i
t 
is
 n

o
t 
p
o
ss

ib
le
 o

r 
p
ra

ct
ic
ab

le
 t
o
 r
ed

u
ce

 t
h
e 

ri
sk

s 
o
f 
m

at
er

ia
l 
m

is
st

at
em

en
t 
at

 t
h
e 

as
se

rt
io

n
 l
ev

el
 t
o
 a

n
 a
cc

ep
ta

b
ly

 l
o
w

 l
ev

el
 w

it
h
 a

u
d
it
 e

vi
d
en

ce
 o

b
ta

in
ed

 

o
n
ly
 f
ro

m
 s
u
b
st

an
ti
ve

 p
ro

ce
d
u
re

s 
(I

S
A

 3
15

).
 

In
 t
h
is
 s
ec

ti
o
n
 w

e 
o
u
tl
in

e 
th

e 
o
th

er
 r
is
ks

 o
f 
m

at
er

ia
l 
m

is
st

at
em

en
t 
w

h
ic
h
 w

e 
h
av

e 
id

en
ti
fi
ed

 a
s 
a 

re
su

lt
 o

f 
o
u
r 
p
la
n
n
in

g.

O
th

e
r 

ri
s
k
s

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

A
u

d
it

 A
p

p
ro

a
c
h

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 n

o
t 
v
a
lid

V
a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 i
n
c
o
rr

e
c
t

W
o

rk
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 t
o

 d
a
te

:

•
W

e
h
a
v
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
te

d
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
ro

u
n
d
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s

F
u

rt
h

e
r

w
o

rk
 p

la
n

n
e
d

:

•
W

e
 w

ill
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 f
u
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

, 
th

e
 c

u
s
to

d
ia

n
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 

P
e
n
s
io

n
 F

u
n
d
's

 o
w

n
 r

e
c
o
rd

s
 a

n
d
 s

e
e
k
 e

x
p
la

n
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

v
a
ri
a
n
c
e
s

•
W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

 p
re

d
ic

ti
v
e
 a

n
a
ly

ti
c
a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 f

o
r 

d
if
fe

re
n
t 
ty

p
e
s
 o

f 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

•
W

e
 w

ill
 t

e
s
t 
a
 s

a
m

p
le

 o
f 
p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

a
le

s
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r 

b
a
c
k
 t
o
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

fu
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

.

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 

R
e
c
o
rd

e
d
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 n

o
t 
c
o
rr

e
c
t

W
o

rk
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 t
o

 d
a
te

:

•
W

e
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
 e

x
is

te
n
c
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
p
e
ra

te
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 F

u
n
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
it
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 a

n
d
 

re
c
e
iv

e
s
 a

ll 
e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro

m
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

b
o
d
ie

s

F
u

rt
h

e
r

w
o

rk
 p

la
n

n
e
d

:

•
W

e
 w

ill
 t

e
s
t 
a
 s

a
m

p
le

 o
f 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 s

o
u
rc

e
 d

a
ta

 t
o
 g

a
in

 a
s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
ir
 a

c
c
u
ra

c
y
 a

n
d
 o

c
c
u
rr

e
n
c
e

•
W

e
 w

ill
 r

a
ti
o
n
a
lis

e
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 w

it
h
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

b
o
d
y
 p

a
y
ro

lls
 a

n
d
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 

o
f 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g
 p

e
n
s
io

n
e
rs

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
a
n
y
 u

n
e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t
re

n
d
s
 a

re
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ri
ly

 e
x
p
la

in
e
d
.

8

16



©
  2

01
5 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

   
|  

LB
B

ar
ne

t P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

14
/1

5 
   

M
ar

ch
  2

01
5

O
th

er
 r

is
k
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 c

o
n

ti
n
u
ed

O
th

e
r 

ri
s
k
s

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

A
u

d
it

 A
p

p
ro

a
c
h

B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 p
a
y
a
b
le

B
e
n
e
fi
ts

 i
m

p
ro

p
e
rl
y

c
o
m

p
u
te

d
/c

la
im

s
 

lia
b
ili

ty
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
te

d

W
o

rk
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 t
o

 d
a
te

:

•
W

e
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
 e

x
is

te
n
c
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
p
e
ra

te
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 F

u
n
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 a
re

 c
o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 

c
a
lc

u
la

te
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 
th

e
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 g
e
n
e
ra

te
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d

F
u

rt
h

e
r

w
o

rk
 p

la
n

n
e
d

:

•
T

e
s
t 
a
 s

a
m

p
le

 o
f 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
l 
p
e
n
s
io

n
s
 i
n
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 

b
y
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

fi
le

s
.

•
W

e
 w

ill
 r

a
ti
o
n
a
lis

e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
s
 p

a
id

 w
it
h
 r

e
fe

re
n
c
e
 t
o
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
n
 p

e
n
s
io

n
e
r 

n
u
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 a

p
p
lie

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

y
e
a
r 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
a
n
y
 u

n
u
s
u
a
l 
tr

e
n
d
s
 a

re
 s

a
ti
s
fa

c
to

ri
ly

 e
x
p
la

in
e
d
.

M
e
m

b
e
r

D
a
ta

M
e
m

b
e
r

d
a
ta

 n
o
t 
c
o
rr

e
c
t

W
o

rk
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 t
o

 d
a
te

:

•
W

e
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
n
fi
rm

e
d
 t
h
e
 e

x
is

te
n
c
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
n
d
 r

e
c
o
n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n
s
 c

o
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
m

e
m

b
e
r 

e
lig

ib
ili

ty
, 

th
e
 i
n
p
u
t 
o
f 
e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

n
to

 t
h
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
s
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
m

e
m

b
e
r 

re
c
o
rd

s

F
u

rt
h

e
r

w
o

rk
 p

la
n

n
e
d

:

•
S

a
m

p
le

 t
e
s
ti
n
g
 o

f 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 m

e
m

b
e
r 

d
a
ta

 m
a
d
e
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r 

to
 s

o
u
rc

e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
ta

ti
o
n
.

9

17



©
  2

01
5 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

   
|  

LB
B

ar
ne

t P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

14
/1

5 
   

M
ar

ch
  2

01
5

R
es

u
lt

s 
o

f 
in

te
ri

m
 a

u
d
it

 w
o

rk

T
h
e 

fi
n
d
in

gs
 o

f 
o
u
r 
in

te
ri
m

 a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

, a
n
d
 t
h
e 

im
p
ac

t 
o
f 
o
u
r 
fi
n
d
in

gs
 o

n
 t
h
e 

ac
co

u
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

ac
h
, a

re
 s
u
m

m
ar

is
ed

 i
n
 t
h
e 

ta
b
le
 b

el
o
w

:

W
o

rk
p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d

 a
n

d
 f

in
d

in
g

s
C

o
n

c
lu

s
io

n

In
te

rn
a
l
a
u

d
it

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

 h
ig

h
 l
e
v
e
l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
a
u
d
it
's

 o
v
e
ra

ll 
a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
O

u
r 

w
o
rk

 

h
a
s
 n

o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

e
 w

is
h
 t

o
 b

ri
n
g
 t
o
 y

o
u
r 

a
tt

e
n
ti
o
n
. 

O
u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
a
u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 d

a
te

 h
a
s
 n

o
t 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
y
 w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
. 

W
a
lk

th
ro

u
g

h
te

s
ti

n
g

W
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 w

a
lk

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

e
s
ts

 o
f 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 i
n
 a

re
a
s
 w

h
e
re

 w
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
a
t 
 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
is

k
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
to

 t
h
e
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 o
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 o

b
s
e
rv

e
 o

r 

c
o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 e

n
tr

y
 o

f 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 A

c
c
lin

k

s
y
s
te

m
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 I
n
te

g
ra

 a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 s

y
s
te

m
 (

d
e
ta

ils
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
o
n
 p

a
g
e
 1

0
).

A
t 
th

e
 t
im

e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 (

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
5
),

 w
e
 w

e
re

 u
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 o

b
s
e
rv

e
 o

r 
c
o
n
fi
rm

 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 e

n
tr

y
 o

f 
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 f
ro

m
 A

c
c
lin

k
s
y
s
te

m
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 

In
te

g
ra

 a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 s

y
s
te

m
.

W
e
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t
h
e
re

 h
a
d
 b

e
e
n
 t

e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
is

s
u
e
s
 i
n
 e

n
te

ri
n
g
 j
o
u
rn

a
ls

 o
n
to

 t
h
e
 I
n
te

g
ra

 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

T
h
is

 h
a
d
 r

e
s
u
lt
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
la

y
 o

f 
th

e
 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 p

o
s
ti
n
g
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 I
n
te

g
ra

 

s
y
s
te

m
:

•
m

o
n
th

ly
 p

o
s
ti
n
g
 o

f 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
jo

u
rn

a
l 
u
n
ti
l 
m

o
n
th

 6

•
m

o
n
th

ly
 p

o
s
ti
n
g
 o

f 
m

o
n
th

s
 1

 -
1
0
 o

f 
jo

u
rn

a
l 
e
n
tr

ie
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 a

n
d
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 p
a
id

.

D
e
la

y
s
 i
n
 p

o
s
ti
n
g
 o

f 
F

u
n
d
 t

ra
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
e
d
g
e
r 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 t
h
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
e
rr

o
rs

 n
o
t 
b
e
in

g
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 m

a
te

ri
a
lly

 m
is

-s
ta

te
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 F

u
n
d
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
ts

. 

S
u
b
je

c
t 

to
 o

b
s
e
rv

in
g

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

s
u
b
s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

re
 

p
e
ri
o
d
ic

a
lly

 r
e
c
o
n
c
ile

d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
e
d
g
e
r,

 o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 h
a
s
 n

o
t 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
y
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
 w

h
ic

h
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
.

W
e
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 e

n
tr

ie
s
 a

re
 c

o
rr

e
c
tl
y
 

p
o
s
te

d
 f
ro

m
 A

c
c
lin

k
in

to
 I
n
te

g
ra

 d
u
ri
n
g
 o

u
r 

fi
n
a
l 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 t
e
s
ti
n
g
.

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 

te
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 s
y
s
te

m
, 
o
u
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n

s
y
s
te

m
s
 

s
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
h
a
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 a

 h
ig

h
 l
e
v
e
l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
IT

 c
o
n
tr

o
l
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t,

 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 f
o
llo

w
 u

p
 o

f 
a
n
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 y

e
a
r.

T
h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 w

a
s
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
th

e
 m

a
in

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 a
u
d
it
.

T
h
is

 w
o
rk

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
n
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
. 
S

h
o
u
ld

 a
n
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

a
ri
s
e
 f
ro

m
 t

h
is

w
o
rk

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 d

is
c
u
s
s
 t
h
e
s
e
 w

it
h
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

 o
u
r 

fi
n
d
in

g
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 

F
in

d
in

g
s
 R

e
p
o
rt

.

J
o

u
rn

a
l 

e
n

tr
y
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
W

e
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 t

h
e
 F

u
n
d
's

 j
o
u
rn

a
l 
e
n
tr

y
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 
d
e
te

rm
in

in
g
 

o
u
r 

jo
u
rn

a
l 
e
n
tr

y
 t

e
s
ti
n
g
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
y
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 

a
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
ly

 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t

h
e
 F

u
n
d
's

 c
o
n
tr

o
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
o
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

.

O
u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 F

u
n
d
's

 j
o
u
rn

a
l 
e
n
tr

y
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s
h
a
s
 n

o
t 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
y
 w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
. 

1
0

18



©
  2

01
5 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

   
|  

LB
B

ar
ne

t P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

14
/1

5 
   

M
ar

ch
  2

01
5

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 c

y
c

le

K
ey

 d
at

es

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/

re
p

o
rt

in
g

 
D

e
b

ri
e
f

In
te

ri
m

 a
u

d
it

 

v
is

it

F
in

a
l 
a
c
c
o

u
n

ts

V
is

it

J
a
n

 -
F

e
b

 2
0
1
5

J
u

n
e
 2

0
1
5

J
u

l 
–

A
u

g
 2

0
1
5

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
5

K
e

y
 p

h
a

s
e

s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

2
0
1
4
-2

0
1
5

D
a

te
A

c
ti

v
it

y

J
a
n

 –
F

e
b

 2
0
1
5

P
la

n
n
in

g
 /

 I
n
te

ri
m

 

2
7
 M

a
y
 2

0
1
5

P
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
u
d
it
 p

la
n
 t

o
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 F

u
n
d
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e

8
 J

u
n

e
2
0
1
5

Y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
 f
ie

ld
w

o
rk

 c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
s

J
u

ly
 2

0
1
5
 T

B
C

A
u
d
it
 f
in

d
in

g
s
 c

le
a
ra

n
c
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s

3
0
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
5

R
e
p
o
rt

 a
u
d
it

fi
n
d
in

g
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 F

u
n
d
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e

B
y
 A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0
1
5

S
ig

n
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 o
p
in

io
n

1
1

19



©
  2

01
5 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

   
|  

LB
B

ar
ne

t P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

14
/1

5 
   

M
ar

ch
  2

01
5

F
e

e
s

£

T
o

ta
l f

ee
s 

(e
xc

lu
d

in
g

 V
A

T
)

21
,0

00

F
ee

s 
an

d
 i
n

d
ep

en
d
en

ce

O
u

r 
fe

e
 a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 i

n
c

lu
d

e
:

�
S
u
p
p
o
rt
in

g 
sc

h
ed

u
le
s 
to

 a
ll 

fi
gu

re
s 
in

 t
h
e 

ac
co

u
n
ts

 a
re

 s
u
p
p
lie

d
 b

y 
th

e 
ag

re
ed

 

d
at

es
 a

n
d
 i
n
 a
cc

o
rd

an
ce

 w
it
h
 t
h
e 

ag
re

ed
 u

p
o
n
 i
n
fo

rm
at

io
n
 r
eq

u
es

t 
li
st

�
T
h
e 

sc
o
p
e 

o
f 
th

e 
au

d
it
, t

h
e 

F
u
n
d
, a

n
d
 i
ts

 a
ct

iv
it
ie
s,
 h

av
e 

n
o
t 
ch

an
ge

d
 s
ig

n
if
ic
an

tl
y

�
T
h
e 

F
u
n
d
 w

ill
 m

ak
e 

av
ai
la
b
le
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
an

d
 a
cc

o
u
n
ti
n
g 

st
af

f 
to

 h
el
p
 u

s 
lo

ca
te

 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n
 a
n
d
 t
o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 
ex

p
la
n
at

io
n
s

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 e
th

ic
s

W
e 

co
n
fi
rm

 t
h
at

 t
h
er

e 
ar

e 
n
o
 s
ig

n
if
ic
an

t 
fa

ct
s 
o
r 
m

at
te

rs
 t
h
at

 i
m

p
ac

t 
o
n
 o

u
r 

in
d
ep

en
d
en

ce
 a

s 
au

d
it
o
rs

 t
h
at

 w
e 

ar
e 

re
q
u
ir
ed

 o
r 
w

is
h
 t
o
 d

ra
w

 t
o
 y

o
u
r 
at

te
n
ti
o
n
. 

W
e 

h
av

e 
co

m
p
lie

d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e 

A
u
d
it
in

g 
P
ra

ct
ic
es

 B
o
ar

d
's
 E

th
ic
al
 S

ta
n
d
ar

d
s 
an

d
 

th
er

ef
o
re

 w
e 

co
n
fi
rm

 t
h
at

 w
e 

ar
e 

in
d
ep

en
d
en

t 
an

d
 a
re

 a
b
le
 t
o
 e

xp
re

ss
 a

n
 o

b
je
ct

iv
e 

o
p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t
h
e 

fi
n
an

ci
al
 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

.

F
u
ll 

d
et

ai
ls
 o

f 
al
l 
fe

es
 c

h
ar

ge
d
 f
o
r 
au

d
it
 a

n
d
 n

o
n
-a

u
d
it
 s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
in

cl
u
d
ed

 i
n
 

o
u
r 
A

u
d
it
 F

in
d
in

gs
 r
ep

o
rt
 a
t 
th

e 
co

n
cl
u
si
o
n
 o

f 
th

e 
au

d
it
.

W
e 

co
n
fi
rm

 t
h
at

 w
e 

h
av

e 
im

p
le
m

en
te

d
 p

o
lic

ie
s 
an

d
 p

ro
ce

d
u
re

s 
to

 m
ee

t 
th

e 

re
q
u
ir
em

en
t 
o
f 
th

e 
A

u
d
it
in

g 
P
ra

ct
ic
es

 B
o
ar

d
's
 E

th
ic
al
 S

ta
n
d
ar

d
s.

F
e

e
s
 f

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

S
e
rv

ic
e

F
e
e
s
 £

N
o
n
e
 

N
il

F
e

e
s
 f

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

F
ee

s 
fo

r 
o
th

er
 s
er

vi
ce

s 
re

fl
ec

t 
th

o
se

 a
gr

ee
d
 a

t 
th

e 
ti
m

e 
o
f 
is
su

in
g 

o
u
r 
A

u
d
it
 P

la
n
. 

A
n
y 

ch
an

ge
s 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

p
o
rt
ed

 i
n
 o

u
r 
A

u
d
it
 F

in
d
in

gs
 R

ep
o
rt
 a
n
d
 A

n
n
u
al
 A

u
d
it
 

L
et

te
r.
 

1
2

20



©
  2

01
5 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

   
|  

LB
B

ar
ne

t P
en

si
on

 F
un

d 
A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
20

14
/1

5 
   

M
ar

ch
  2

01
5

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 o
f 

au
d
it

 m
at

te
rs

 w
it

h
 t

h
o

se
 c

h
ar

g
ed

 w
it

h
 g

o
ve

rn
an

ce

O
u

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

 p
la

n

A
u

d
it

 

p
la

n

A
u

d
it

 

fi
n

d
in

g
s

R
e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
a
u
d
it
o
r 

a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t/

th
o
s
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 

w
it
h
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

�

O
v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 
th

e
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 s

c
o
p
e
 a

n
d
 t

im
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it
. 
F

o
rm

, 
ti
m

in
g
 

a
n
d
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
te

n
t 
o
f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

�

V
ie

w
s
 a

b
o
u
t 
th

e
 q

u
a
lit

a
ti
v
e
 a

s
p
e
c
ts

  
o
f 
th

e
 e

n
ti
ty

's
a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
re

p
o
rt

in
g
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
s
, 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 a
n
d
 i
s
s
u
e
 a

ri
s
in

g
 d

u
ri
n
g
 

th
e
 a

u
d
it
 a

n
d
 w

ri
tt

e
n
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 s

o
u
g
h
t

�

C
o
n
fi
rm

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
in

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y

�
�

A
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
th

a
t 
w

e
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
m

p
lie

d
 w

it
h
  

re
le

v
a
n
t 
e
th

ic
a
l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 

re
g
a
rd

in
g
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
, 
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
s
h
ip

s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

m
a
tt

e
rs

 w
h
ic

h
 m

ig
h
t 

 

b
e
 t

h
o
u
g
h
t 
to

 b
e
a
r 

o
n
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
. 

D
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
n
o
n
-a

u
d
it
 w

o
rk

 p
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 b

y
 G

ra
n
t 
T

h
o
rn

to
n
 U

K
 L

L
P

 a
n
d
 

n
e
tw

o
rk

 f
ir
m

s
, 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
  

fe
e
s
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
. 
 

D
e
ta

ils
 o

f 
s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

s
 a

p
p
lie

d
 t

o
 t
h
re

a
ts

 t
o
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e

�
�

M
a
te

ri
a
l 
w

e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it

�

Id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

r 
s
u
s
p
ic

io
n
 o

f 
fr

a
u
d
 i
n
v
o
lv

in
g
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
/o

r 
o
th

e
rs

 

w
h
ic

h
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 i
n
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
th

e
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

�

N
o
n
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h
 l
a
w

s
 a

n
d
 r

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s

�

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 m

o
d
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a

u
d
it
o
r'
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

, 
o
r 

e
m

p
h
a
s
is

 o
f 
m

a
tt

e
r

�

U
n
c
o
rr

e
c
te

d
 m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

�

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 a
ri
s
in

g
 i
n
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
 w

it
h
 r

e
la

te
d
 p

a
rt

ie
s

�

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
m

a
tt

e
rs

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o
 g

o
in

g
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

�

In
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 o

n
 A

u
d
it
in

g
  
(I

S
A

) 
2
6
0
, 
a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 o

th
e
r 

IS
A

s
, 
p
re

s
c
ri
b
e
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 

w
h
ic

h
 w

e
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 w
it
h
 t

h
o
s
e
 c

h
a
rg

e
d
 w

it
h
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
, 
a
n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 

w
e
 s

e
t 
o
u
t 
in

 t
h
e
 t
a
b
le

 o
p
p
o
s
it
e
. 
 

T
h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t,

 T
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 P

la
n
, 
o
u
tl
in

e
s
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 a

u
d
it
, 

w
h
ile

 T
h
e
 A

u
d
it
 F

in
d
in

g
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 a

p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 
th

e
 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

  
a
n
d
 

w
ill

 p
re

s
e
n
t 
k
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

m
a
tt

e
rs

 a
ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it
, 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 a

n
 

e
x
p
la

n
a
ti
o
n
 a

s
 t
o
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
s
e
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
s
o
lv

e
d
.

W
e
 w

ill
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 a
n
y
 a

d
v
e
rs

e
 o

r 
u
n
e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 f
in

d
in

g
s
 a

ff
e
c
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 a

u
d
it
 o

n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 

b
a
s
is

, 
e
it
h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
lly

 o
r 

v
ia

 a
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

R
e

s
p

e
c

ti
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

T
h
is

 p
la

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 
o
f 
th

e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 
o
f 
R

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 

A
u
d
it
o
rs

 a
n
d
 A

u
d
it
e
d
 B

o
d
ie

s
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 (

w
w

w
.a

u
d
it
-

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
).

 

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

p
p
o
in

te
d
 a

s
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
e
x
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

 b
y
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 

th
e
 b

o
d
y
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f
o
r 

a
p
p
o
in

ti
n
g
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
u
b
lic

 b
o
d
ie

s
 

in
 E

n
g
la

n
d
. 
A

s
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs

, 
w

e
 h

a
v
e
 a

 b
ro

a
d
 r

e
m

it
 c

o
v
e
ri
n
g
 f
in

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 m

a
tt

e
rs

. 

O
u
r 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
w

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i
s
 s

e
t 
in

 a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 
A

u
d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 (

't
h
e
 

C
o
d
e
')
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 p
re

s
c
ri
b
e
d
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
lly

 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 w

o
rk

. 
O

u
r 

w
o
rk

 c
o
n
s
id

e
rs

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 k

e
y
 r

is
k
s
 w

h
e
n
 r

e
a
c
h
in

g
 o

u
r 

c
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 C

o
d
e
. 

It
 i
s
 t
h
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 
p
ro

p
e
r 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

o
n
d
u
c
t 
o
f 
it
s
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
, 
a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 
p
u
b
lic

 m
o
n
e
y
 i
s
 s

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

e
d
 a

n
d
 p

ro
p
e
rl
y
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
te

d
 f
o
r.

  
W

e
 h

a
v
e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 f
u
lf
ill

in
g
 t
h
e
s
e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
. 

1
3

21



©
 2

01
5 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

. 
A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. 

'G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n'

 m
ea

ns
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
U

K
 L

LP
, 

a 
lim

ite
d 

lia
bi

lit
y

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p.

 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

is
 a

 m
em

be
r 

fir
m

 o
f G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l L

td
 

(G
ra

nt
T

ho
rn

to
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l).
 R

ef
er

en
ce

s 
to

 'G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n'

 a
re

 
to

 th
e 

br
an

d 
un

de
r 

w
hi

ch
 th

e 
G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

op
er

at
e 

an
d 

re
fe

r 
to

 o
ne

 o
r 

m
or

e 
m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s,

 a
s 

th
e 

co
nt

ex
t 

re
qu

ire
s.

 
G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l a

nd
 th

e 
m

em
be

r 
fir

m
s 

ar
e 

no
t a

 
w

or
ld

w
id

e 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p.
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

de
liv

er
ed

 in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

 b
y 

m
em

be
r 

fir
m

s,
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 n
ot

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 fo
r 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 o
r 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 
of

 o
ne

 a
no

th
er

. 
G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l d

oe
s 

no
t p

ro
vi

de
 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 c

lie
nt

s.
 

g
ra

n
t-

th
o

rn
to

n
.c

o
.u

k

1
4

22



 

 

Summary 

 
This report concerns the appointment of an independent adviser to the Pension Fund. The 
Invitations were made through National Local Government Pension Scheme (LPGS) 
Investment Consultancy Framework.  
Six applications were received and assessed by officers supported by a technical expert. 
Three companies were shortlisted to progress to second stage selection meeting with the 
Pension Fund Committee. 
Members will be provided with an information pack which includes the full background to 
the applicants being put forward for interview.  

 

Decisions  
1. That the Pension Fund Committee interview the applicants for this contract. 

and  
2. That following the interview the Chief Operating Officer in consultation with 

the Chair of the Pension Fund Committee will award the contract to the 
successful candidate for a period to end on 31 March 2020. 

 

 

Pension Fund Committee 
 

27 May 2015 
 

Title  

Appointment of an Independent 
Pension Fund Adviser to the Pension 
Fund 

Report of Chief Operating Officer 

Wards All 

Status Public 

Enclosures                         Separately circulated member pack 

Officer Contact Details  
 Iain Millar, Head of Treasury, CSG 
 iain.millar@barnet.gov.uk 
0208 359 7126 

AGENDA ITEM 9

23



1. WHY THIS REPORT IS NEEDED  
 
1.1 To select and appoint an independent adviser to the Pension Fund 

 
2. REASONS FOR DECISIONS  

 
2.1 The Pension Fund Committee’s terms of reference include the appointment of 

independent advisers to the pension fund. 
 

3. ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED 
 

3.1 Not applicable.  
 

4. POST DECISION IMPLEMENTATION 
 

4.1 Should the committee consider it appropriate to appoint to the contract, then 
the Chief Operating Officer in consultation with the Chair of the Pension Fund 
Committee will award the contract to the successful applicant.  
 

4.2  On appointment the pension fund adviser will review the pension fund 
investment strategy and provide investment advice to the Pension Fund 
Committee on a quarterly basis. 
  

5. IMPLICATIONS OF DECISION  
 

5.1 Corporate Priorities and Performance 
 

5.1.1. The contract procurement process through a framework is consistent with the 
Council’s corporate priority: The council, working with local, regional and 
national partners, will strive to ensure that Barnet is a place: ‘where services 
are delivered efficiently to get value for money for the taxpayer. 
 

5.2 Resources (Finance & Value for Money, Procurement, Staffing, IT, 
Property, Sustainability) 
 

5.2.1 The cost of the procurement and the provision of investment advice is met 
from the Pension Fund. 
 

5.2.2 The Investment adviser is appointed to ensure that an appropriate pension 
fund investment strategy is followed to maximise investment return with due 
regards to risk and investment diversification.  
 

5.3 Legal and Constitutional References 
 

5.3.1 Constitution –Responsibility for Functions, Pension Fund Governance 

Compliance Statement, sets out the responsibilities delegated by Council to 

the Pension Fund Committee: 2.2.6, the appointment of independent advisers. 

5.3.2 Constitution –Part 22 Contract Procedural Rules. 

24



 
5.4 Risk Management 

 
5.4.1 To help manage pension fund investment risk, the Pension Fund has an 

independent advisor who provides investment advice to officers and members 
and attends the quarterly Pension Fund Investment Panel. The advisor also 
assists with the preparation and review of the Pension Fund investment 
strategy, benchmarking and monitoring the performance of external 
investment fund managers. 

 
5.5 Equalities and Diversity   

 
5.5.1 The tendering process did not identify any specific issues around equalities 

and diversity. The proposed contractor was identified following procurement 
process conducted in accordance with the Council’s Equality Duty 
 

5.6 Consultation and Engagement 
 

5.6.1 Members of Pension Fund Committee will receive a separately circulated 
member appointment pack.  
 

6. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
6.1  DPR 15.4.15: Pension Fund Procurement of an Independent Pension Fund 

Adviser.   
http://barnet.moderngov.co.uk/ieDecisionDetails.aspx?ID=5742 
 

 

25



26

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	7 Pension Fund External Audit Plan for the year ended 31 March 2015
	Audit Plan - 2014-15

	9 Appointment of an Independent Pension Fund Adviser to the Pension Fund

